Council of the District of Columbia
Office of At-Large Councilmember Doni Crawford

MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20004

TO: Chairperson Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Doni Crawford A-yews CW#W-Q\

RE: Request to Agendize Measure for the March 3, 2026, Legislative Meeting
Date: February 26, 2026

This memorandum is to request that the following measure be placed on the agenda for the
March 3, 2026, Legislative Meeting:

Ceremonial Resolution

e Reverend Jesse Jackson, Sr. Posthumous Recognition Resolution of 2026

To honor and recognize Reverend Jesse Jackson, Sr., a civil rights leader, Baptist minister, and
global human rights advocate who dedicated his life to advancing racial justice, economic
empowerment, and political inclusion, and whose decades of advocacy, ministry, and public
service left an indelible mark on the nation and inspired generations to continue the pursuit of
equality and opportunity for all.

The filed measures are attached. Feel free to contact Matthew Osaghae, Legislative Policy
Analyst & Communications Specialist, at mosaghae(@dccouncil.gov, with any questions.
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